United Nations AJcs53/5R.4

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 28 October 1998

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Fifth Committee

Summary record of the 4th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Tuesday, 6 October 1998, at 3 p.m.

Chairman M. AbElan ... (Armenia)
later: Mr. Armitage (Vice-Chairman) ...t (Australia)
later: Mr. Abelian (Chairman) ... e (Armenia)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Question$dr. Mselle

Contents
Agenda item 115: Improving the financial situation of the United Nations
Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the biennil888-1999 ¢ontinued

Agenda item 118: Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the
United Nations

Other matters

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-81468 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9881468E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.5/53/SR.4<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.5/53/SR.4

The meeting was called to order at 3 p.m. contributor owed 61 per cent of total outstanding
peacekeeping assessments, 9 of the 14 other largest

) ) . o contributors owed 17 per cent and 158 of the remaining 170
Agenda item 115: Improving the financial situation of the  \jember States together owed 22 per cent.

United Nations .
4.  Asat 30 September 1998, 100 Member States had paid

1. Mr. Connor  (Under-Secretary-General  forihejr regular budget contributions in full fd:998 and for all
Management) said that the financial state of the Organizatigfor years, a continuing improvement over previous years.
was precarious. The United Nations was forced to resortitgywever, as of that date, the United Nations had received in
financial practices which were imprudent. There was littigggg regular bdget payments @877 nillion for current-
flexibility; liquidity was drying up. Unpaid assessmentsear and prior-years assessments. The amount collected in
amounted to over $2.5 billion. Regulandiget cash was now 1998 in respect of current-year assessments was only $727
in deficit, primarily because of late and unpaid duesyjjlion, or 67 per cent of the total. At 30 SeptemHed98,
Peacekeeping cash was steadily declining, and a significgg1 nillion in aggregate contributions had been made by the

portion would be cross-borrowed by the end of the year to baik, |argest contributing Member States and $14Bion by
out the regular budget cash deficit. Total combined cash coyd others.

fall to a low of $528 nillion by year’s end. Cash left in the .
peacekeepingaccounts was needed to pay ongoing- There was a very erratic pattern of regular budget cash

peacekeeping expendituresdbigh the mandate period, an alar_m_es in 1998_' At the begi””ing 0f 1998, there had b_een
little if any balance would be left to pay the ov@860 million a deficit of $122 rillion, despite a budgetary underspend in

in debt owed to Member States for troops and equipment. }396_1997 which had moderated thecamt of negative cash

short, assessments had not been fully paid; cash was do\ml!ances at the end of 1997. Cash inflows from timely

and obligations exceeded cash balances. With a decreasﬁﬁéﬁmems 0f 1998 assessments had permitted the repayment
level of peacekeeping activity, the future availability o?f amounts borrowed from peacekeeping funds and had

peacekeeping cash to bail out the reguladget cash deficit eliminated the negative regular budget cash deficit by the end
was increasingly uncertain of January 1998. A continuing stream of regulardget

receipts had made it possible to stay in aifes cash

2.  The prompt collection of assessments was the bedr%ition until August, when it had beeecessary to borrow

of United Nations financial stability. At the end of Septembeggm peacekeeping funds. In September, the payment by
1998, unpaid assessments aggregated over $2.5 b8ESS  japan of the balance of its regular budget contribution had
million for the regular lidget, over $1.8 billion for made it possible to repay borrowed peacekeeping funds and
peacekeeping operations and $22 million for the internationghq the month of September in a positive cash position.
tribunals. Excluding amounts due within the 30-day periogyowever, as a result of the uncertainty of receiving payments
the major contributor accounted for 67 per cent of the totglym the United States of America, it was projected that it
amount owed; 9 of the 14 other largest contributirsounted \you|d be necessary to cross-borrow from peacekeeping cash

for 14 per cent, and the remaining 158 Member Statesfynd the regular budget cash needs during the last quarter
accounted for 19 per cent. The amount owed on 30 SeptemBefhe year.

1998 wasunusually high. It resulted in part from the major .
contributor not paying by that date some amounts which h&d Several Member States had indicated that they would

been legislated for payment in its fiscal year beginning T2k payments to the regular budget in the last quarter of
October 1997. 1998. However, the United States of America had informed

the Secretariat that enabling national legislation had not yet
3. At30 September 1998, the largest contributor owed §gen fully enacted, and that it could not give an assurance that
per cent of the regular budget aggregate amounts. One of §)ethe payments it hoped to make by 31 Decemb@98
next 14 principal contributors had outstanding regular budggbyld in fact be made. Therefore, those amounts had not been
contributions amounting to 5 per cent of the unpaid aggregajfeiuded in cash forecasting. On that basis, it was estimated
Of the remaining 170 Member States, 83 owed 13 per cafht regular budget cash at the end of the year would be in a
of the total. Unpaid peacekeeping assessments had rig@fcit position 0f$247 nillion. That projection continued the
steadily since 1990, despite a significant decrease in the ley@ld of increasing deficits which had begun in 1994.

of peacekeeping activity. Total outstanding peacekeeping inath g q h
amounts at the end of September amounted to over $¥.7_  During the years 1991 to 1994 ahfi96 and 1997, the

billion, excluding$101 million of recent assessments withir#"_nitecj States of America had paid on average an af."oum
the 30-day period. At 30 September 1998, the Iarge%lt'ghtly in excess of regular budget assessments in the



A/C.5/53/SR.4

aggregate for that period; by contrast, it had paid only 48 per continue so long as there was peacekeeping cash to cross-
cent in 1995. Wihout a payment to compensate for that borrow; and so long as Members tolerated the non-payment
shortfall, the United Nations would be in a deficit regular  of debt that was owed them.

budget cash position at the end of each future year, and woilg_ Article 19 of the Charter applied to all assessed

face a recurring need to cross-borrow. contributions. The current practice with regard to the

8. Usable peacekeeping cash at the end of September had application of Article 19 involved ansinglealculation

totalled $844 nilion and was expected to drop 775 towards the end oéach year for the following year,

million by the end of the year. Overall, it was projected that comparing the total of unpaid contributions that were due and
total peacekeeping disbursements would exceed payable by the end of that year with the total gross
peacekeeping contributions 998, reflecting a reduction assessments thatame due and payable during the

in assessment amounts resulting from the application ofecqating two years. Assessments issued in December, whose
accumulated credits in respect of the unencumbered balances 30-day due date period fell in the following year, were not
of peacekeeping missions. Moreover, expenditureder the included for that purpose. The loss of voting rights in the
liquidation phase of several peacekeeping missions were not General Ass@aadyArticle 19 was automatic, unless the
balanced by the collection of corresponding assessments. General Assembly specifically decided to grant an exemption
There had been a sharp reduction since 1994 and 1995 in the  or until the miniecessary payment had been received.

level of peacekeeping activity. The unavoidable corollary was Inlate November or eacniiber, the Secretariat alerted

that peacekeeping cash had diminished and would continue those Member States which were in danger of falling under
to do so. Article 19 in the following year; before the first meeting of

9.  For each of the mostecent years, the amount Oilhe General Assembly in the new year, the Secretary-General

combined regular budget and peacekeeping cash had bggirqially notified the President of the General Assembly as

less than that of the year before. It was projected that at t}‘?ethoSe Member States fallingider Article 19. In1998, 39

end of 1998, combined cash would to$828 nillion, based Member States had been listed in the official notification
on regular budget cash of negati®247 nillion and letter and a small_gr qumber m_succe_edmg notification
peacekeeping pitéve balances 0$775 nillion. By the end documents. The notification letter did not list Member States

of December, it would be necessary to cross-borrow 32 p@r at the beginning of 1998) exemptgd by a_ction of the
cent of peacekeeping cash to cover the deficit in the regu@?”eral Assembly from Article 19. It was impossible to make

budget cash, leading to a further decline in liquidity. Thinal cglculations for the appl!cation of Articl_e 19 until the
future availability of pacekeeping cash for cross-borrowing?xad figures for assessments issued or to be issued by the end
was increasingly in doubt. of November was known.

10. Itwas estimated that at the end of 1998, $86Hion 13. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the
would be owed to troop- and equipment-contributin roup of 77 and China, said that, as stressed by the Ministers

countries. It was envisaged that the total reimbursement fig L Foreign Affairs of the Grc_)up of 77 qnd China at their
for 1998 would each$179 million. In accordance with the twenty-second annual meeting, the primary cause of the

Secretary-General's goal of paying the full amount 0(Prganization’sfinancial difficulties was the failure on the part
obligations incurred by the Organization during the year Af certain developed countries to pay th?" assess_,ed
ntributions to the regular and peacekeeping operation

which those obligations were incurred, every effort was bei ) . ) S :
g y dgets in full, on time and without conditions. Thaunitries

made to pay 1998 incurred costs. Obligations for 1998 fﬁ
hay d e represented recognized, however, the need to extend

troops were expected to total $162llion, and payments ) :
amounting to $164 ifiion would be made for troop- and sympathetic understanding to Member States who were

contingent-owned equipment. Arrearage contributions of ${8MPOrarily unable to meet their financial obligations as a
million had been received from Member States and would [f@"S€duence of genuine economic difficulties.

used to make an additional reimbursement payment. Even so, 14. They noted with regret that the continuing cash flow
the Organization’s debt remained high. The current level of deficit in the regular budget had made it necessary for the
troop and equipment obligations could not be paid until Secretariat to resort to internal cross-borrowing from the
peacekeeping assessments long in arrears veemved by peacekeeping budgets. Late reimbursement to developing
the Organization. countries that provided troops and equipment to various

11. He was frequently asked how long the current situati@r‘?acekeeping operations continued to be a matter of concern
could continue. It could be said that the situation woultp e Group.



A/C.5/53/SR.4

15. Ms. Lopez (Philippines), speaking on behalf of the behalf of those who had the capacity to pay but were not
States members of the Association of South-East Nations paying their assessed contributions in full, on time and
(ASEAN), said that those States fully supported the statement without conditions. The response of the Under-Secretary-
made by the representative of Indonesia on behalf of the General for Management to the question was depressing,
Group of 77 and China. ASEAN was concerned that the certainly for those who were owed so much by so few.
contlm_ung_ f|nanC|aI_ sm_Janon was crlp_p!lng the 9. His delegation had suggested earlier that the Fifth
Organization’s capacity to implement fully, efficiently an

factively th q activiti dated by th ommittee should consider the financial situation of the
etiectively the programmes and activiies mandated by g, iie 4 Nations in all its aspects with a view to finding a

Member States. The financial crisis of the Organization Was§)| \tion to the problem. The High-Level Open-Ended
due to the late payment or non-payment by some Mem rking Group on the Financial Situation of the United

States, particularly the major contributor, of their assessgd .. : e
- o i tions had not lived up to expectations; it was to be hoped
contributions. The members of ASEAN did not share the view P P b

the Fifth Committee would succeed where the Working
expressed by others that the scale of assessments had %p had failed. The Committee had already taken a step
it impossible for some Member States to fulfil their leg

: : L : ) . forward by requesting the Secretary-General to submit a
financial obligations to the United Nations. Despite thellreloort on incentives for those Member States which were
current economic difficulties, the South-East Asian had tak%ﬂrrent in the payment of their assessed contributions. It

their Charter obligations seriously by trying to pay th,eighould also recommend that the application of Article 19
assessed dues promptly. They expected others with h'gg%uld be reviewed with the aim of rendering it more
payment capacity to exert greater efforts in paying their duee%fective

16. The ASEAN nations regretted that the United Natio
had had to borrow from peacekeeping funds to finance regu
budget activities, a situation which had delaye

relmburgement to troop-coptrlbut]ng cquntnes 'fr.om thgpproach in addressing the alarming situation, particularly
developing world. The practice of imposing conditions fo s evidenced in the recent trends towar ic recession
payment of assessed dues was unacceptable and shoul Mot o uth-East Asia, Latin America, the economies in

be a”%e‘;'_go cqntmui. ILWierenggable té]a;’ 3]‘:;3; tE,“?reansition and some least developexlintries. The financial
years of deliberations, the High-Level Open-Ended Working, i, of the United Nations should in no way deprive it of

Sroup onbtlhe Financial S|t3at|on ofthe L:nlted '\Ilgt'ons hai role in shaping the new global financial architecture. It was
een unable to recommend measures that would restore §g . o e ctive responsibility of all members to provide the

financial health of thg Orggnization and ensure complian ganization with the resources it needed in order to do so.
by Member States with their Charter obligations. Proposals

that would encourage Member States to pay their dugé Mr. SyChOU (Belarus) said that the financial difficulties
promptly deserved further consideration. However, ASEARf the United Nations had an adverse effect on the
continued to believe that the only effective way to resolve tHarganization’s ability to carry out approved programmes and

problem was through the early settlement of arrears aHgdermined the reform process. The financial crisis was at
timely payment of assessed contributions. risk of becoming permanent, and, as a result, a technical

17 Mr. K | (Pakist . hi try’ roblem was increasingly turning into a political problem,
) r. Kamal (Pakistan), expressing his country hich could undermine theftindations of the Organization.

concern over thg deteriorating financial situation of .thlla’hF existing mechanism for resolving the financial problems
Organization, said that the acceptance by the Secretarlab? the United Nations was conservative and ineffective;

perlsonnel on loan had led to a perceived contraventipnco(;ncrete measures needed to be taken on the basis of the
Articles 100 and 101 of the Charter and a SeOYSmerous proposals submitted by experts, including those

geographical imbalance i.n some parts of the Secretariat. TrnSde within the High-Level Open-Ended Working Group on
practice of cross-borrowing from the peacekeeping budgeff;]se Financial Situation of the United Nations.
was also a matter of concern. Ironically, those Member States

who had responded to the call of the United Nations #2- The basic reason for the financial crisis was the increase
maintain international peace and security were virtualif) the scale of activity of the Organization, and accompanying
having to pay for the non-fulfilment of Charter obligations byubstantial increase in expenditure, along with the non-

other Member States, in particular by a major contributorPayment of contributions on time and in full, especially by the
18, His del . dered for how | he developi largest contributors. His delegation welcomed the positive

- TS elegation wondered for how ong the eve _Op'n&eps which had been taken to reform the scale of
countries would be required to finance the Organization on

. The financial situation of the United Nations could not
isolated from the serious financial crisis currently affecting
e world. The United Nations must adopt an innovative



A/C.5/53/SR.4

assessments, as well as the efforts of the Secretary-General 26. The General Assembly had acknowledged that the
to stabilize the financial situation, reduce administrative costs assessments of some Member States did not reflect their real
and improve human resources management. In that capacity to pay and had eliminated the floor, thereby
connection, it believed that the establishment of the revolving  remedying some situations deemed to be unfair. The European
credit fund would deprive the General Assembly of control  Union hoped that that step would enable countries to meet
over the resources of the Organization, and would resultin  their Charter obligations or, where appropriate, to propose
an increase in total arrears. It also felt that the proposed a schedule for the payment of their arrears. The European
changes in the procedure for the application of Article 19 of Union had joined the consensus on a compromise proposal
the Charter would not lead to positive results. Financiakcause it allowed for more fairness and transparency in the
reform must have the support of all Member States. An regular budget scale, which should help improve the financial
important step was to develop a nhew methodology for the situation of the Organization.

scale of assessments, on the basis of the principle of capaﬁiﬂ/ The European Union was firmly committed to finding

to pay. solutions to the Organization’s financial situation. Therefore,

23. To resolve the current crisis, assessed contributions itfelt that its proposal to introduce incentives/disincentives
must be paid in a timely manner. At the same time, all designed to expedite the fulfilment of obligations deserved
Member States should seek ways to liquidate the arrears of further consideration. Also, it invited Member States to
each individual Member State, taking into account any special address the question of tightening the application of Article
circumstances. In the case of Belarus, its debts had arisen 19, currently the sole disincentive envisaged by the Charter.
because of circumstances beyond its control. The steep Finally, the States concerned wished to reiterate their
increase in its assessed contribution at a time of severe proposal to revise the peacekeeping scale. The current
economic difficuties during the transition period had ledto arrangements for apportioning the costs of peacekeeping
the accumulation of huge arrears. Despite the adoption of operations needed to be amended in order better to reflect the
decisions 48/472 and 49/470, the General Assembly had nanhdaimental principle of capacity to pay.

approved adequate measures to resolve the situation. Belajg_s

doi i ol q X od Mr. Shervani (India), expressing his Government’s
was doing everything possible to reduce its arrears. In 1 c70ncern regarding the severe financial crisis of the United

it had _paid over $6 millipp to the regular budget, and it WaRations, stressed that while it was important for the
planning to pay $2.5 million by the end 2998. Organization to devote greater resources to economic and

24. Mr. Sucharipa (Austria), speaking on behalf of the social development, its peacekeeping budget also needed to
European Union, the associate countries of Bulgaria, Cyprus, be financed in full and on time. It was unfortunate that the
Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, High-Level Open-Ended Working Group on the Financial
Romania, Slovakia and in addition, Iceland, Liechtenstein and  Situation of the United Nations had achieved no results even
Norway, said he regretted to hear that for the fourth after prolonged negotiations, and that the United Nations had
consecutive year, the Organization would only be able to had to resort to cross-borrowing from peacekeeping funds in
sustain regular budget activities through cross-borrowing, a order to cover regular budget deficits.

practllce clearly very detr!mental to troop and equipmenty - ag a country with a consistent record of paying its dues
contnb.utors.. Moreover, it was of concern that CTOSSR full and on time, and one to which the United Nations owed
bprrowmg m|ght cease to be a cashjmanagement Pt pund US$ 47.3 million in arrears (essentially

given the decline in peacekeeping activity. reimbursements for its participation in peacekeeping

25. That some Member States had not met their treaty operations), India called upon Member States that were in
obligations promptly, in full and without conditions was arrears to pay their contributions in full, on time and without
unacceptable. Non-payment by major contributors had aanditons. The question of apportionment of expenses, scales
especially big impact on the financial situation. The United of assessments and related matters was best discussed in a
States, as the largest contributor to the United Nations, a time of financial solvency. Discussions on those issues could
permanent member of the Security Council and the sole notsolve the present crisis, which had been caused by a lack
beneficiary of the existence of a ceiling which reduced the of political will to bear the responsibilities and obligations
level of its assessment below its capacity to pay, should bear envisaged in the Charter.

in mind its responsibility for the financial health of the30_

o His delegation also called on the Organization to make
Organization.

reimbursements to troop contributors on a time-bound basis,
with priority for troop-contributing developing countries. The



A/C.5/53/SR.4

Organization should work on arrangements that would lead development could not be fully put into effect if the
to the clearing of the financial backlog and ensure a smooth  Organization did not have a reliable financial base. His
flow of funds in the future. Government appealed to all Member States to meet their

31. Mr. Shen Guofang (China) said that his delegationfinancial obligations in full and on time and to cease imposing

fully supported the statement made by the representativec&nditions th_at ran counter to the pertin_er_n provisions of _the
Indonesia on behalf of the Group of 77 and China. He wish&12ter- His Government was striving to keep its

to stress two points. Firstly, the financial crisis of the Unite§oNtributions at an acceptable level, despite the tremendous
Nations had been caused mainly by the late payment or n&fonomic difficulties it was facing.

payment of assessments by Member States. In particular, the 6. Sklar (United States of America) said that the

United States, using the excuse of its domestic legislation and  United States recognized its obligation to pay the funds due
disregarding the Charter and the relevant regulations, had the Organization under its treaty. His Government was
accumulated colossal sums of arrears over a long period of making every effort to ensure that its arrears would be paid
time, as a result not of economic difficulties, but of its desire  as soon and as fully as possible. The representative of China
to achieve certain political objectives. The United States had said that the United States had not paid its arrears
should abide by the Financial Regulations of the United because of a domestic problem. That problem did exist, and
Nations and pay its arrears in full, on time and without it was called the rule of law. In the United States,
conditions. Secondly, the financial crisis had already hindered appropriations had to be voted bpdghesS and signed

the normal functioning of the United Nations, causing certain by the President before the money could be spent.

activities to be delayed and certain programmes to

affected. His delegation was deeply concerned about :?;Z:t'ak
situation.

In addressing the financial crisis, it was important not

e an alarmist position and shout, like “Chicken Little”

in the children’s fairy tale, that “the sky is falling”. His

32. The year 2000 was approaching. The Organization must delegation fully expected tl§it9thanillion that the

have a solid and stable financial base if it was to function Under-Secretary-General had correctly characterized as not
more effectively and achieve the aspirations of Member yet voted would, in fact, be voted by the United States
States. That could only happen if all Member States had the Congress within the next week and be paid by year’s end. It
political will to meet their financial obligations. would therefore be useful to look at the charts circulated by

33. Mr. Pappalardo (Paraguay) announced that despitﬁhe Under-Se_cretary—GeneraI in that context. According to
its own financial difficulties, his Government had paid it§:hart 20, which showed the regular budget usable cash

1998 contribution to the United Nations regulardget in balance, ifthe US$ 197 million which his quernment fully
full. expected to pay by year’s end was taken into account, the
expected shortfall for 1998 would be reduced to US$ 50
34. Mr. Watanabe (Japan) drew attention to chart 33 ofyjjlion. In fact, the United Nations would show a better
the informal document circulated by the Under-Secretarysaple cash balance in 1998 than it had in gheent past. In
General for Management which attempted to answer tearts 24, 25 and 26, assuming that the US$ 197 million
question “How long can the present situation continue?" TRgoyid be paid by December, the combined cash balance
chart offered two answers to that question. In the view of higoyd rise to US$ 725 million, a number that was consistent
delegation, there was a third reply, namely: “So long as th@tn the figures for the last four years. The situation,

largest contributor continues to pay at least the same amo¥refore, was stable and was not deteriorating.
of its contributions for 1997.” If that contributor did not pay,

the financial situation of the United Nations would Worsen’?s' Res_ponding tq the c_omment made by the representative
of Japan in connection with chart 33, he said he agreed that

He asked for confirmation on that point from the Under: T ; _

Secretary-General. the Qrg&}nlzatmn was pl'ependent upon three things for its
stability; in fact, that staitity had allowed it to do a number

35. Mr. Dobe-Mbalanga (Democratic Republic of the of things. Concerning the problem of payments to countries

Congo) said that his delegation@orsed the statement madgnat had contributed to peacekeeping operations, he pointed

by the representative of Indonesia on behalf of the Group gfi that it was only half-true that they were not being paid.

77 and China. His delegation found it particularly regrettableeacekeepers were currently being paid on a regular basis and

that the Organization should have to resort to borrowing fro fy|l for their services; it was the past that was the problem.
the peacekeeping account in order to cover the deficit. Tg% He wished hat th lar bud bei
reforms initiated by the Secretary-General 1897 to 3o Hewishedtostress thatthe regular budget was being

strengthen the role of the United Nations in promotinfy/lly funded, and mandates were being carried outhligh



A/C.5/53/SR.4

it would be desirable to have a higher year-end cash balance somewhat cryptic, especially with regard to the sustainability
and to eliminate cross-borrowing, the cash balance had not ofthe Development Account. It seemed that sustainability was
been dropping. Programmes were not being delayed. The to be achieved not only through savings, as originally
Committee should deal with the facts; claiming there was a envisaged, but aiggtifthe appropriation process, so that

crisis when one did not exist would only detract from a part of the onus would be borne by Member States. Since that

problem that was real. idea deviated from the concept previously approved by the

40. Ms. Buergo-Rodriguez(Cuba) said that her delegationGer:ﬁgzltioArfsembly' the Secretariat should provide some

endorsed the statement made by the representativect?f
Indonesia on behalf of the Group of 77 and China. Her 44. He noted that the Secretariat had dropped the concept
Government had, in the course of the current year, made of non-programme costs, acknowledging instead that
significant payments to the regular budget, as well as to efficiency measures and productivity gains should be sought
peacekeeping operations. Thus, it had considerably reduced in all Secretarigieactivough without affecting the full

its arrears, despite the difficult circumstances it was implementation of mandated programmes. The originally

experiencing. The fundamental cause of théaal situation proposed target of $200Glhon had also been dropped in

of the Organization was the failure of the main contributor to  favour of the idea that Member States should determine the
pay its dues in full, on time and without conditions. Itimate level of the Development Aoant and the time-

41. Mr. Connor (Under-Secretary-General forframeforachieving it.

Management), referring to the point raised by the 45. It remained to be seen whether efficiency measures
representative of Japan, said that until the underpayment by could reduce costs without negatively affecting the level and
the major contributor was corrected by an overpayment in  quality of Secretariat services. The Development Account
some subsequent year, the United Nations would always have should be used only to fund development projects and
a negative regular budget cash position at the end of the year. itigstifior developing countries and should complement,

The only other way that situation might change would be if rather than replace, existing development activities. He was
there was an expansion in the aggregate amount of concerned about the inevitable impact of the proposed
assessments voted by Member States above the present level, efficiency measures on the number of posts, considering that
which had largely remained the same since 1995. staff eastsunted for 70 to 80 per cent of the budget. He

Quld like information on the areas to be affected and the

42. Turning to the comments made by the representative\% )
the United States, he said that the amount of US$ 1Bifom number of posts to be abolished. He was also concerned about

expected to be paid by the United States by year’s end miRe idea that productivity gains shoulql be submitted to the
be viewed within the framework of a total appropriatio@eneral Assembly for approval only in the context of the
which was about the same as that paid in 1997. If that amo formance report, after the efficiency measures had already

was paid by 31 December, there would be an element gen implemented. Instead, the Secretariat should submit,
catch-up to the extent of about half of that amount. Thereforg/ &Y SIX months, a report on the impact of efficiency

he and his staff had prepared the forecast using speci'?iq@asu_re_s_ on the implementation of mandated programmes
ground rules, and he certainly hoped that &fast presented and activities after those measures had been approved by the

on that basis would encourage Member States to fund and embly. Lastly, he regretted that the Advisory Committee
their assessments on time ad been unable to consider the annexes to document

A/52/1009, which concerned specific types of efficiency
measures, and looked forward to receiving the Advisory
Committee’s comments.

46. Mr. Armitage (Australia), Vice-Chairman, took the
Agenda item 113: programme budget for the biennium Cchair.

1998-1999continued 47. Mr. Herrera (Mexico) said that the Development

) Account was a crucial element of the Organization’s reform
Development aaunt(A/52/1009; A/53/7/Add.1) process. He understood, from paragraph 4 of the Secretary-
43. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of theGeneral’s report, that the Development Account would be
Group of 77 and China, said that, although the reports undi&ranced with the savings achieved as a result of productivity
consideration (A/52/1009 and A/53/7/Add.1) reflected somgains and that, as indicated in paragraph 5 of the Advisory
of the Group’s previous comments, parts of them wei@ommittee’s report, such savings would come from all areas



A/C.5/53/SR.4

of the Secretariat. However, with respect to sustainability, he question in the context of the performance reports, which
would like more information, preferably in the form of a clear would show the level of efficiency gains. The General

example, on how the sustainability mechanism described in  Assembly could then decide what amounts were to be
paragraph 6 of the Secretary-General’s report would work. transferred to the Account. The Secretariat should provide a

48. He agreed with the proposal, contained in paragraph Elgar indication of the relationship of the Account to the total

of the Secretary-General's report, that any balance left in tR§49€t of the Organization, and specifically, how resources
Account at the end of a bienniurhsuld be carried forward "€maining in the Account would affect the level of the next

to the succeeding biennium. Lastly, while the Fifth Coitte® budget.

could certainly state its views on paragraph 5 of the report, 52. Although in the current programme budget the
he felt that, in accordance with the spirit of General Assembly Developmenbukitcwas included in section 34, his
resolution 52/235, paragraph 6, other igl@vernmental delegation saw good reason to create a separate section for
bodies should determine how the Development Account theduddn subsequent programmedygets, particularly
should be used. since the Ammt would be of a subsidiary nature within the

49. Ms. Buergo-Rodriguez (Cuba) said that she fully framework of overall development activities.

supported the statement made by the Indonesian delegation 53. Unfortunately there was no information on a possible

on behalf of the Group of 77 and China. She, too, felt thatthe system of control and auditing of the disbursement of

ex post factaeporting of efficiency measures and estimated resources from the Development Account. In view of the

savings to the General Assembly in the context of the special nature of the Account, it would be advisable to take

performance report would be inappropriate. Instead, the a decision on that question ahead of time.

General Assembly should be informed of'such measuresg'ﬁ_ Mr. Abelian (Armenia) resumed the Chair.

advance, in the context of the budget outline. Paragraph 11

of document A/52/1009 indicated that the estimated saving8- M. Nakechbandi (Syrian Arab Republic) expressed

to be achieved through productivity improvements in the nekts delegation’s support for the statement delivered by the

biennium would amount to $40 million; she asked for #donesian representative on behalf of the Group of 77 and

breakdown of that figure. Since it had been recognized thahina and said in connection with the Secretary-General's

efficiency measures would have a negative impact on staffif@Port on the Development Account (A/3809) that he

levels, she asked how many posts were to be abolished ¥3dued the efforts of the Secretariat to respond to the

what departments would be affected. The report had r&gquirements of General Assembly resolution 52/235. Noting,

provided all the details requested in General Assemiiipwever, that the Secretary-General placed great reliance on

resolution 52/235, paragraph 4, such as an analysis of figgucing the use of hard copy and modernizing departmental

impact of efﬁciency measures on the de”very of mandat&!ﬂd secretarial funCtionS, he said that it remained unclear how

programmes and activities and estimates of the pOSSiM@ Secretariat viewed COStS, such as those for conference and

savings to be achieved. information services, which the Secretary-General might have
reviously regarded as non-programme costs. The Secretary-

eneral also sought to enhance conference services support

delegation felt that the mechanism for the o.p.eration of tq r meetings and documentation, using new technology and
Development Account had not yet been sufficiently work fork methods. In that context, the Corittae had requested

ogthand agdreedhupon. Itlwasl_nec?hsaznto Cla”r?’ tk?e S't:ldat'gpculation in the General Assembly of any studies produced
\t’)\"t dr_egarl tlo tkedsus_tﬁlna lity ofthe ﬁpt,w IEh WOUId 5y increased use of distance translation at international
e directly linked with measures to achieve savings in ﬂk%nferences. The use of modern technology was welcome, but

expenditure of the resources allocated by Member Statﬁg’potential impact on performance standards in written and

while maintaining effectiveness. His delegation supported tla?al translation was disturbing. Even more disturbing was the

Advisory Committee’s view that neither gains from CUITeNCY. .t that it could ultimately lead to the redundancy of

fluctuation and inflatipr.llnor savings resulting from thefranslation, in which connection he drew attention to the
postpfonergent 0:] ac:vmes an_l(_jh prcl):grammei-sRsf:ould Q tement contained in the report of the Secretary-General on
trans erre to the ) ccoun-t. € Fnancial Rules a ultilingualism (A/52677) that use of the official languages
Regulations of the United Nations must be strictly Observeﬂromoted respect for the Organization’s linguistic and

51. The question of the funding of the Development cultural diversity. As for the electronic circulation of
Account also needed to be clarified. No hasty decisions documents, he hoped that the Under-Secretary-General for
should be taken. It would be far more logical to consider that

50. Mr. Lozinski (Russian Federation) said that hi



A/C.5/53/SR.4

Management would shortly provide further clarificationon 5%Mr.  Connor (Under-Secretary-General  for
the subject. Management) said that the representative of Indonesia had

56. In regard to efficiency measures, he said that tIJ;Qised a series of valid points. The concurrence of Member
achievement of savings was not an end in itself, the firstat€s was an absolute necessity for any change to be made
priority being to ensure optimum implementation of? the Development Account. The programme budget

programmes and mandates as prescribed in General Asseri mit_ted each_bien_ni_um conFained a separate section
resolutions and in accordance with the medium-term plan. fificating potential efficiency gains and how they could be
the light of paragraph 3 of the report of the Secretary-Genefggntified. Next, the first performance report confirmed what
on the Development Account (A/52809), the impact of part of the potential efficiency gains had actually been

efficiency measures and savings on staffing levels was sﬁﬁh_'eved' Iltwas not, as had been suggesteexarost _facto_
not at all clear. He therefore supported the ACAB@eV'eW of resource redeployment by the Secretariat, since

recommendation that the Secretariat should provi&é’ch redeployment required the prior consent of the Member

comprehensive information on the matter in the context of tI’?etateS' Lastly, the General Assembly had to decide whether

proposed programme budget and the performance rep&ﬂsredeploy savings_to the Develop_ment Account. Thus,
(A/53/7/Add.1, para.13). Member States were involved at three important stages of the

process. The questions of when and where to redeploy

57.  Ms. Chen Yue(China) said it should be borne in mindresources, and in what amount, could be decided only by the
that the savings achieved through efficiency measures woy&mber States.

not be limitless. In the long run, it would prove difficult to . , o
rely on such savings to fund the Development Account. T The reference, in the Secretary-General's original
Secretariat should conduct a comprehensive and in-deﬁ?ltprm proposal,_to_ programme Versus non-programme costs
study on the sustainability of the Development Account tlaad reflected an initial focus on reducing admlnlstrat_we and
ensure that it could truly benefit the Organization’§e|ated costs. However, that approach had been discarded;

development activities. Efficiency measures should not lﬁréSte?d' all ;ectlgns of th_e programme budget would be
limited to certain departments or activities, ndosild a fixed examined to identify potentially redeployable resources. He

figure for savings be established, as mandated programrﬁ@gﬁrmed that the Development Account was to supplgment,
and activities must not be sacrificed. and not replace, mandated programmes and activities; the

clarification suggested in paragraph 15 of the Advisory
58. Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo(Uganda) said he agreed thaicommittee’s report (A/53/7/Add.1) might be useful in that
savings should be sought throughout the Secretarigdyard. On the question of posts, the Secretariat focused on
However, General Assembly resolution 52/220, paragragfancial resources in identifying potential efficiencies and
70, had indicated that any savings realized as a resultgf human resources in determining how staff could best be
efficiency gains from within the Economic Commission fotegeployed so as to maximize the Organization’s outputs. The
Africa (ECA) should be redeployed to the subregionalecretary-General had repeatedly stated that redeployment
centres, yet paragraph 7 of the Secretary-General's repgidyid not result in involuntary separations of staff. The
indicated that the regional commissions were involved §ecretariat had not yet determined which posts would be
developing efficiency measures that would result in th§fected by redeployment, but that information would be

transfer of funds to the Development Account. He therefotg;ajlable by the time the proposed programme budget was
wondered whether ECA would be treated differently from thg,pmitted.

other regional commissions in that connection. Consideri

n : .
that Member States should be given as much information %%5 In reply to the representatives of Mexico and Cuba, he

possible on the Development Account, he was concern gd that the Dg\(elqpment Account would be sustained
about the indication, in paragraph 15 of the Secretar arough productivity improvements that were themselves

General's report, that information on the impact o ustainab[e. The prop.osed programme b‘,’dgeF to bei$u_elnfn
productivity initiatives on staffing levels and programmdé® the Fifth Eo(;nmlttee would dek:];crlbe in_detail t_h?l
delivery would be provided to Member States "wherevé?rggrallmmsl uh git dresour(igs that were bp)lot?ntlf;\] y
possible”, rather than on a regular basis. In connection witfd€Ployable. The bu gelt out melz_ was not Sdlf'ta, € ofr th at
the statement, in paragraph 21 (f), that projects funded by fhRrPose, s'mce It was on y a preliminary in cation of t €
Development Account should have a strong South—SOLJ%r‘?Cret"’m‘"‘ts resource regywements, compiled at avery high
cooperation content, he asked whether the Chairman of tf¥¢! Of aggregation. Efficiency measures were not likely to
South Centre would have a specific role to play in that regar@. ect mandated programmes negatively; on the contrary,



A/C.5/53/SR.4

Member States could expect the same, or better, outputs as not affect the availability of printed copies. In short, his
a result of such measures. delegation was not enthusiastic about the introduction of

62. He agreed with the Russian Federation that themote translation and interpretation technologies and the
Delvelopment Account's sustainability must be Clea§ecretariatshouldthereforekeepStatesinformedofproposed

However, it was impossible to guarantee that the Accouwpovations in that field so that their views could be taken into

would have the funding necessary for every purpose, afgeount.

some efficiencies could be lost over time. Nevertheless, 68r. Connor (Under-Secretary-General  for
Development Account-funded projects approved by the Management) said that, while he was mindful of the need to
Member States would be carried out. The Account would be maintain the quality of translations and interpretation, new
governed by all United Nations regulations, including those and evolvifmtdogies offered the Organization exciting
relating to audit, and would be subjected to the same scrutiny possibilities for efficiency gains. All the Organization needed
as all other parts of the programme budget. was a chance to try the new technologies and it would

63. On the question of remote translation, while no forma\{elcome the views and suggestions of Member States in that

study had been done, all translations for the Fourth Worfﬁgard'

Conference on Women, which had been held in Beijing in ) ) ) )

1995, had beedone at Headquarters. The system had worked ~ Analysis of savings resulting from the improved
particularly well because it had allowed advantage to be taken ~Overall cost-effectiveness achieved puast to the

of the time difference between the two locations. He had ~ Ninth session of the United Nations Conference on
certain reservations about the use of remote interpretation, 1'ade and Development, including the restructuring

however, even though the system had already been tried by ©f the intergovernmental machinery and the reform of
some agencies of the United Nations system. the secretariat (A/52/898 and A/53/7/Add.2)

64. The reality was that a great deal of information wedd. M. Halbwachs (Controller), intrpducing_the report_
already being transmitted electronically within the Unite@fthe Secrc_atary—General on the analysis Qf savings re_sultmg
Nations system. In his view, while there would always be§0m the improved overall cost-effectiveness achieved

need for some printed texts, the proportion of the total whidpHrsuant to the ninth session of UNCTAD (A/52/898), said
the latter represented would continue to diminish. that the report contained an analysis of the resource situation

] ) ) and resource utilization in the bienniurh996-1997,
65. He agreed with the representative of China thi.|yding a review of how any savings incurred in the

efficiencies were not inexhaustible and were usually gaingtbnnium had been “reallocated” in the context of the
in waves that corresponded to the emergence of Ne\qramme budget for the current biennium. In its decision
technologies. 52/462 of 31 March 1998, the General Assembly had
66. He would replyin writing to the question raised by theeviewed the unspent balance of funds remaining at the end
representative of Uganda concerning the regionaf the biennium 1996-1997 and had decided to retain a
commissions, since he needed to verify certain informatiobalance with a view to financing the activities of UNCTAD.
The phrase “wherever possible”, to which the representatiVée balance in question amounted to %%5,600.

of Uganda had referred, however, should not raise afgcordingly, the Secretary-General had prepared his initial
concerns, since the intention had merely been to introducei®posals and had presented them to the Working Party on
element of caution. the Medium-term Plan and the Programme Budget of the

67. Mr. Sulaiman (Syrian Arab Republic), clarifying his United Nations Conference on Trade and Development.

earlier comments on the subject of remote translation affl. The report contained a table which showed the
interpretation, said that, notwithstanding the Organization@volution of the budget of the United Nations Conference on
past experience with the use of the new technologies, theade and Development from initial appropriation to final

primary concern should be to ensure that the quality ekpenditures for the biennium 1996-1997. It also contained
translations and interpretation was not compromised. Whillkee proposals for the allocation of $5.5 million pursuant to
his delegation welcomed the introduction of moder@eneral Assembly decision 52/462 of 31 March 1998, the
technologies into the Organization, suchheologies should results of the deliberations of the Working Party on the
not affect the Organization’s multilingual character. Indeed/edium-term Plan and the Programme Budget of UNCTAD
the Assembly had made it clear in its resolutions on then the draft report of the Secretary-General contained in
subject that the electronic publication of documents shoutbcument UNCTAD/ISS/Misc.121 and the text of the agreed

statement by the Chairman of the Working Party.

10



A/C.5/53/SR.4

71. Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on  framework of UNCTAD so as to allow endorsement by the
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing the Trade and Development Board at its forty-fifth session.
report of ACABQ contained in document A/53/7/Add.2 4
recalled that the General Assembly, having taken note of tﬁ]ea
overall unspent balance of $9,326,600 from the regulﬂrn
budget for the bienniurh996-1997, had decided to allocat
an amount of $2.5 million to the Integrated Managem
Information System for 1998 and an ammt of $1.3 million
for improving and refurbishing conference facilities, and t
retglr) j[he balance of $5,526,600 with aview to flnanc_lng th&genda item 118: scale of assessments for the
activities of UNCTAD. Upon enquiry, the Advisory . f the expenses of the United Nations
Committee had been informed that the expenditures incurra port|or.1ment ° P

for the above three items would be recorded in speci§I/53/11’ AIC.5/53/L.4).

accounts and reported in the notes to the financial stateméht Mr. Smyth (Ireland), reporting on the informal
when the accounts for the biennium were presented to tb@nsultations on chapter Ill, section C, of the report of the
General Assembly at its fifty-fifth session in 2000. With tha€ommittee on Contributions concerning the exceptionder
decision, the Assembly had implicitly waived financiaArticle 19 of the Charter, said that the consultations had
regulations 4.2 to 4.4, according to which appropriatiorfyoduced agreement on a draft decision in which the General
should be available only for the biennium to which they\ssemblywould endorse the conclusions of the Committee
related. The Advisory Committee cautioned that that decisié Contributions contained in paragraphs 32 and 36 of its
to fund activities after the biennium to which thenids related report (A/53/11).

had ended would create a precedent and should be avoidggl. praft decision A/C.5/53/L.4 was adopted.

The Committee wished to point out furthermore that the $5.5

million in savings was not directly related to the decisiogyher matters

taken at the ninth session of the Conference and the reform ) )
of the secretariat of UNCTAD. 77. The Chairman recalled that at the Committee’s

i i . meeting the previous day the representative of Costa Rica had
72. With regqrd to the proposals for the financing 0rfaised the issue of security in the United Nations General
expertls, the Advisory Committee had been informed th_at trA‘%semny and Secretariat buildings during the two weeks of
quest|on§ of how the gxpe_zrts WOUI(_j be selected, nomma}rﬁe]g general debate in the plenary Assembly and had requested
and appointed were still being negotiated and was of the vigjy explanations should be provided on the matter. The

tha.t Qgcisions needed.to be taken urgently so that fOres‘?SBresentative of Egypt had also questioned why diplomatic
activities could be carried out. cars had been towed away when special arrangements had

73. Mr. Schlesinger (Austria) speaking on behalf of thebeen made by the United Nations Security and Safety Service
European Union, the associate countries of Bulgaria, Cyprugth the City of New York to authorize parking in the vicinity
the Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuaniaf the United Nations during the two weeks of the general
Poland, Romania, Slovakia and Slovenia, and, in additiotiebate.

Iceland and Norway, said that the European Uniofg  nrMcCann (Chief of the Security and Safety Service)
exceptionally agreed to approve the financing of th

§5id that it was important to put the arrangements which had

participation of experts in expert meetings of the regionBleen made during the general debate in the context of the

cOmmMISsIons on the updgrstandmg that it would involve &erall security threat posed to the United Nations complex;
one-time expenditure within the framework of the 1998-1993, specific security threats to individuals in the complex at

biennium. Such approval, moreover, should not set g, narticular time; the limited resources available to the

precedent with regard to the financing from the regul;mig)et United Nations Security and Safety Service to address those
of UNCTAD of the expenses of experts who attended in thet‘l’ireats; the enormous task of providing security for

personal capacities expert meetings convened by §&qations from 185 Member States, observers, petitioners,
commissions. Finally, notwithstanding the normal b“dgeta%credited journalists and NGOs, over 9,000 staff and many
procedures, details concerningthees;tablishmentofguidelirlz_'e;gusﬂndS of visitors: and the difficulties inherent in

and modalities for the eventual disbursement of Su?h_funﬁﬁplementing modern security arrangements in a 50-year-old
would have to be elaborated by Member States within t'?)%ilding.

The European Union fully endorsed the concept of
king the United Nations more productive while at the same
e strengthening its activities in the economic and social
Sields. It therefore requested the Secretary-General to report
e% the progress achieved towards the goal laid out in
8aragraph 33 of General Assembly resolution 51/167.

11



A/C.5/53/SR.4

79. The overall threat to the United Nations complex delegates’ entrance, but without more specific information
continued to be at a record-high level and information was as to times and dates, it would be difficult to ascertain the
regularly received about specific threats to high-level facts. It remained the view of his Service that delegates could
officials, to the complex itself and to visiting dignitaries. The exit the complex in any manner they chose, although it was
Organization’s own security services did not have the human possible that during the pedestrian and vehicle freezes on
or financial resources to fully address those threats without First Avenue delegates might have been advised to use
extensive support from the host country. It was for that reason alternate entrances and exits.

that d_uring pe_rioc_js of crisis or s_e_rious threats,_h_ost (_:ounréﬁ_ The issue of crowding in the delegates’ North Lounge
secuntyorganlz_atlons were significantly more visible in an\%as outside the direct control of the Security and Safety
around the United Nations complex. Service. The use of draping in various areas of the complex

80. He wished to stress, however, that what occurred was a prudent security measure designed to minimize external
outside the complex, and in particular on First Avenue, was observation of selected areas. Those measures were
beyond his control. Indeed, the Security and Safety Service maintained for the minimum time necessary commensurate
continued to argue against excessive closures of and freezes with the security situation at the time and should be
on First Avenue and remained of the view that all heads of discontinued immediately after they were no longer needed
delegations to meetings should be able to use the Forty-Third  for security purposes.

Street vehicle entrance and that pedestrian freezes on Fgg_t On the subject of cash machines, it was his

Avenue should be reduced in number and duration. Tliﬁﬁderstanding that, subject to thecasional breakdown and

approach of his Service was to balance the Iegitimaltgck of cash, both machines had been working normally

concerns of Member States for the protection of theHuring the period. It was possible that the lack of cash

dignitaries with the equally legitimate concerns Of, Membqre orted by a Member State had been a minor aberration or
states tg have access to thg complex Wlt.h a minimum @f < it of heavy usage at a particular time.
inconvenience. While his Service would continue to confront

those issues directly, it believed that the Committee 6tp- Lastly, he noted with concern the criticism of himself
Relations with the Host Country would be the mos&S not being independent. He rejected that allegation as

appropriate forum in which to further air the legitimatedroundless and unacceptable. Notwithstanding the level of
concerns of Member States. resources available to meet the security challenges that

confronted the complex, the Security and Safety Service
81. With regard to specific issues which had been raisTJ> plex Ly y Vi

he had discussed the issue of the towing of delegation vehic
parked on First Avenue with the host country autties, who
had acknowledged that the parking arrangements agreed ufdn Ms. Incera (Costa Rica) noted that the security
in advance had not been changed and had expressed regfeangements put in place for the general debate in the

at the inconvenience that had been caused. plenary Assembly seemed to impose increasing hardships on
delegates each year. The truth about the automatic teller

82. Security arrangements for high-risk OlignitarieFnachinesWasthattheyhad been unable to dispense cash for

;?m?i”e.d a gomﬁ)lezilssue. The srrivalfand departu;fe thsugfb week because the vehicles of the banks resupplying the
Ignitaries involved large numbers of support staif, w ICthachines had been denied entry into the building.

placed severe demands on the Organization’s secuj rthermore, it was unacceptable that, after the stringent

ofﬁ.cers. Another area of ’concern was the low-rise ele_vatoégarches which they were forced to undergo on the perimeter
adjacent to the delegates Nort-h Lounge,.the use Of_Wh'Ch h&fjthe building, including the sniffing of vehicles by police

to p(_a rest.rlcted during penods of high ”S_k- SINCE anY,gs, delegates should have difficulty in gainaatess to the
individual intent on causing harm could gan Immedlatgecond floor of the Secretariat building. While she agreed that
access to the heart of the secure area by using the elevatﬁrrﬁight be necessary to restrict access to First Avenue during

While his Serwc-e could provide security checking for al{he general debate, access must again be permitted after that
personnel entering the elevators on the sub-basemen Qliod

higher floors in order to facilitate the use of the elevators by ) . )
delegations, the additional staffing costs entailed could n®8- Mr. Mirmohammad (Islamic Republic of Iran)

be met from within existing resource allocations. expressed his delegation’s appreciation to the Security and
Safety Service for the efforts being made to ensure the

83. H_e was genuinely surprised to hear the allegation tr?écurity of the building and its occupants and thanked the
delegations had not been allowed to leave through the

ould do all within its power to ensure that delegations were
F&ated with dignity, equality and respect.

12



A/C.5/53/SR.4

Chief of the Service for the detailed explanations which he
had given to address the concerns raised by delegations.

89. Ms. Buergo-Rodriguez (Cuba) expressed
understanding for the responsibility shouldered by the
Security and Safety Service, especially during the general
debate in the plenary Assembly. It was nevertheless important
to draw a distinction between the responsibilities of the host
city and those of the security service of the Organization
itself, a subject that would be more appropriately discussed
in the Committee on Relations with the Host Country.

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.

13



